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From: "Sullivan, Jacob J" <SullivanJJ@state.gov>
Sent; 6/5/2012 10:34:30 AM +00:00

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Re:

Roger

----- Original Message -----

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ]
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 06:22 AM
To: Sullivan, Jacob ]

Cc: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Subject:

Jake--I'm doing this speech on Tuesday July 24 at Mark Penn's request. See his topic suggestion below and let's discuss:

Thanks for coming to the holocaust museum genocide conference. It's a worthwhile event and CNN is the media partner. Think
it would be great to give one of the bookending speeches I think you should give as you wind down your term with the future
of human rights in a global economy being a topic I'd suggest. The advance we have seen in human rights in the last 4 years
and how economic development will lead to unstoppable demands for expanded rights. (just a thought).
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Date: Tue, 5 Jun 2012 06:34:30 -0400

From: "SuHiva‘n, Jacob J* <Sullivan))@state.gov>
To: <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
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